Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2020 1:31 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Motorsurvey'; assignments

Cc: SUR; Goh, Stella

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for YN3541R - DOA : 29/07/2020 Our Ref:
NSV2000218/SG

Attachments: YN 3541R PHOTO.pdf; PRELI ADVISED YN 3541R.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle YN 3541R
Number of days (estimated) : 7 days

Repair on lump sum

Please let us have your approval

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 1:48 PM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awacgbl.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for YN3541R - DOA : 29/07/2020 Our Ref: NSV2000218/SG

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awacgbl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August, 2020 1:35 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: OD survey assignment for YN3541R - DOA : 29/07/2020 Our Ref: NSV2000218/SG

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : YN3541R
Policy Number . | BVFCSB0013691900 é‘(’)‘(’j‘g”t B036SD0
Policy Excess : $ 500 (Allied World waived $ ) (Insuredto pay $ )
Voluntary Excess : $ (No waiver)
Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : MITSUBISHIFM65FM1RDEA
Name of Workshop : COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Contact Number : 6867 6924/ 9723 9882
Person to Contact : MR WONG CHEE WEI
Estimated Cost of repairs : $ 14,358.60
(x) F’Iease take.pho'togra;‘)hs of th‘e front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Regards,

Claims Division



